Map of Rawlins in 1873 to 1877 drawn by Rudolph Zingsheim in 1933, whose father, Nicholas Zingsheim, came to Rawlins in 1872 and Rudolph and his mother in 1873. Donated to Carbon County Museum by Rudolph's daughter, the late Mrs. C. A. Brimmer, Sr.

Cover photo is of 4th and Cedar Street, Rawlins in the 1890's. Note Monument Hill in the background.